
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Before The 

OFFICE OF THRIFT SUPERVISION 

1 
In the Matter of 1 

GRIFFIN FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK 
1 

GRIFFIN, GEORGIA 
1 
1 

Resolution No. : ATL-93-17 
Date: May 3 .  1993 

STIPULATION AND CONSENT TO THE ENTRY 
OF AN ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

The Office o f  Thrift Supervision ("the OTS"), by and through 
its Regional Director for the Southeast Region, and Griffin 
Federal Savings Bank, Griffin, Georgia, OTS No. 6557 ("Griffin 
Federal" or "Institution"), stipulate and agree as follows: 

1. Consideration 

The OTS, based upon information derived from the exercise of 
its supervisory and regulatory powers, is of the opinion that 
grounds exist to initiate administrative cease and desist 
proceedings against Griffin Federal pursuant to Section 8(b) of 
the Federal Deposit Insurance Act ("FDIA"), 12 U.S.C. S 1818(b)l. 
Such grounds include violations of laws, rules, and regulations, 
and violations of a written agreement entered into with the - 

as follows: 

For two examination cycles, Griffin Federal violated 
certain Truth in Lending disclosure provisions of 12 
C.F.R. S S  226; 

During the last examination cycle, Griffin Federal 
violated OTS regulations at 12 C.F.R. S 563.99(c) by 
furnishing erroneous adjustment notices to certain 
adjustable-rate mortgage loan customers; 

For two examination cycles, Griffin Federal violated the 
provisions of 12 C.F.R. SS 528.6(a) and 528.6(b) 
requiring the collection of mortgage loan monitoring 
information, and the provisions of 12 C.F.R. SS 528.6(d) 
and 203.4 requiring the proper completion of the Loan 
Application Register; 

During the last examination cycle, Griffin Federal 
violated the Equal Credit Opportunity provisions of 12 

. . ~ l l  references to the U.S.C. are as amended. 
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C . F . R .  5 2 0 2 . 9  by f a i l i n g  t o  p r o v i d e  c e r t a i n  l o a n  
a p p l i c a n t s  w i t h  n o t i f i c a t i o n  o f  a c t i o n  t a k e n  a s  r e q u i r e d  
by  t h i s  r e g u l a t i o n ;  and  

e .  G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  h a s  v i o l a t e d  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  March 
30 ,  1 3 9 2  S u p e r v i s o r y  Agreement b e t w e e n  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  
a n d  t h e  OTS w h e r e i n  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n ,  b y  a n d  t h r o u g h  i t s  
D i r e c t o r s ,  a g r e e d  t o  t a k e  c e r t a i n  s p e c i f i c  a c t i o n s  t o  
improve  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n ' s  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  a p p l i c a b l e  
F e d e r a l  c o n s u m e r  a n d  c o m p l i a n c e  l a w s  a n d  r e g u l a t i o n s .  

G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  desires t o  c o o p e r a t e  w i t h  t h e  OTS and  t o  
a v o i d  t h e  t i m e  and  e x p e n s e  o f  s u c h  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  cease and  d e s i s t  
p r o c e e d i n g s  a n d ,  w i t h o u t  a d m i t t i n g  o r  d e n y i n g  t h a t  s u c h  g r o u n d s  
e x i s t ,  h e r e b y  stipulates and  a g r e e s  t o  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  terms i n  
c o n s i d e r a t i o n  of t h e  f o r b e a r a n c e  by  t h e  OTS f rom i n i t i a t i n g  s u c h  
p r o c e e d i n g s  a g a i n s t  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  matters 
c o v e r e d  i n  t h e  accompany ing  Order t o  Cease a n d  Desist ( " O r d e r " ) .  

The OTS i s  x i l l i n g  t o  f o r b e a r  f rom t h e  i n i t i a t i o n  o f  c e a s e  
and  desist  p r o c e e d i n g s  a g a i n s t  G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  t o  r e q u i r e  t h e  
a c t i o n s  r e f e r r e d  t o  i n  t h e  Order f o r  so l o n g  a s  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  i s  
i n  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  Order.  

2 .  J u r i s d i c t i o n  

( a )  G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  i s  a  " s a v i n g s  a s s o c i a t i o n "  w i t h i n  t h e  
meaning  o f  S e c t l o n  3 ( b ) ( l )  o f  t h e  FDIA, 12 U.S.C. S 1 8 1 3 ( b ) ( l ) .  
The I n s t i t u t i o n  i s  a n  " i n s u r e d  d e p o s i t o r y  i n s t i t u t i o n "  a s  t h a t  
t e r m  is  d e f i n e d  i n  S e c t i o n  3 ( c ) ( 2 )  o f  t h e  FDIA, 12  U.S.C. 5 
l 8 1 3 ( c )  ( 2 ) .  

( b )  P u r s u a n t  t o  S e c t i o n  8 ( b ) ( l )  o f  t h e  FDIA, 12  U.S.C. S 
1 8 1 8 ( b ) ( l ) ,  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  F e d e r a l  b a n k i n g  a g e n c y  may i s s u e  a  
c e a s e  a n d  desist o r d e r  a g a i n s t  a n y  i n s u r e d  d e p o s i t o r y  i n s t i t u t i o n  
wh ich  v i o l a t e s  a  l a w ,  r u l e  o r  r e g u l a t i o n ,  o r  a w r i t t e n  ag reemen t  
e n t e r e d  i n t o  w i t h  t h e  a g e n c y .  

( c )  P u r s u a n t  t o  S e c t i o n  3 ( q ) ( 4 )  o f  t h e  FDIA, 12  U.S.C. S 
1 8 1 3 ( q ) ( 4 ) ,  t h e  Director o f  t h e  OTS is t h e  " a p p r o p r i a t e  F e d e r a l  
b a n k i n g  a g e n c y "  i n  t h e  case o f  a n y  s a v i n g s  a s s o c i a t i o n .  
T h e r e f o r e ,  G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  i s  s u b j e c t  t o  t h e  a u t h o r i t y  o f  t h e  OTS 
t o  i n i t i a t e  a n d  m a i n t a i n  a cease a n d  d e s i s t  p r o c e e d i n g  a g a i n s t  it 
p u r s u a n t  t o  S e c t i o n  8 ( b )  o f  t h e  FDIA, 12 U . S . C .  S 1 8 1 8 ( b ) .  

3 .  C o n s e n t  

G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  c o n s e n t s  t o  t h e  i s s u a n c e  by t h e  OTS o f  t h e  
accompanying  Order .  The I n s t i t u t i o n  f u r t h e r  a g r e e s  t o  comply w i t h  
t h e  t e r m s  o f  t h e  Order  upon i s s u a n c e  a n d  s t i p u l a t e s  t h a t  t h e  O r d e r  
c o m p l i e s  w i t h  a l l  r e q u i r e m e n t s  of l aw .  
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
B e f o r e  The  

OFFICE OF THRIFT SUPERVISION 

1 
I n  t h e  Matter o f  1 

1 
GRIFFIN FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK 1 
GRIFFIN, GEORGIA 1 

R e s o l u t i o n  N o .  : ATL-93-17 
Date:  May 3, 1993 

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST 

WHEREAS, _ ; r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  S a v i n g s  Bank, G r i f f i n ,  G e o r g i a ,  OTS 
No. 6557 ( " G r i : : r n  F e d e r a l "  o r  " I n s t i t u t i o n " ) ,  h a s  e x e c u t e d  a 
S t i p u l a t i o n  and  Cgnsent  t o  t h e  I s s u a n c e  o f  a n  Orde r  t o  C e a s e  and  
D e s i s t  ( " S t i p u ! a t i o n " ) ,  which is i n c o r p o r a t e d  h e r e i n  by  r e f e r e n c e  
and is  a c c e p t e d  and approved  by t h e  O f f i c e  o f  T h r i f t  s u p e r v i s i o n  
( " O T S " ) ,  a c t i n g  t h r o u g h  i t s  R e g i o n a l  Director f o r  t h e  S o u t h e a s t  
Region ( " R e g i c n a l  D i r e c t o r " ) ;  

WHEREAS, t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  a n d  i t s  Board o f  D i r e c t o r s ,  i n  t h e  
i n t e r e s t  o f  r e g u l a t o r y  c o o p e r a t i o n  a n d  c o m p l i a n c e ,  w i t h o u t  
a d m i t t i n g  or  d e n y i n g  t h a t  g r o u n d s  e x i s t ,  h a s  d e t e r m i n e d  t h a t  it is 
i n  t h e  b e s t  i n t e r e s t s  o f  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  t o  e n t e r  i n t o  t h i s  O r d e r  
t o  a v o i d  t h e  i n i t i a t i o n  o f  a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  p r o c e e d i n g s  o n  t h e  
m a t t e r s  c o v e r e d  by t h i s  O r d e r ;  a n d  

WHEREAS, G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l ,  i n  t h e  S t i p u l a t i o n ,  h a s  c o n s e n t e d  
and  a g r e e d  t o  t h e  i s s u a n c e  of  t h i s  O r d e r  t o  Cease  and D e s i s t  
( " O r d e r " )  p u r s u a n t  t o  S e c t i o n  8 ( b )  o f  t h e  F e d e r a l  D e p o s i t  
I n s u r a n c e  A c t ,  1 2  U.S.C. S 1 8 1 8 ( b ) ' .  

NOW THEREFORE, I T  I S  ORDERED t h a t  G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  a n d  i t s  
d i r e c t o r s ,  o f f i c e r s ,  employees ,  a g e n t s ,  s e r v i c e  c o r p o r a t i o n s  a n d  
s u b s i d i a r i e s  s h a l l  c e a s e  and d e s i s t  f rom any  u n s a f e  o r  unsound 
p r a c t i c e s  i n  c o n d u c t i n g  t h e  b u s i n e s s  o f  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  and 
f u r t h e r ,  s h a l l  c e a s e  a n d  d e s i s t  f rom any  v i o l a t i o n  o f ,  o r  t h e  
a i d i n g  and  a b e t t i n g  o f  a n y  v i o l a t i o n  o f ,  and  from any  - 
noncompl iance  w i t h ,  o r  t h e  a i d i n g  and  a b e t t i n g  of  any  
noncompl iance  w i t h :  

2 .  12 C.F.R. 5 5 6 3 . 9 9 ( c ) ;  

3 .  12 C.F.R.  55 5 2 8 . 6 ( a ) ,  5 2 8 . 6 ( b ) ,  and  5 2 8 . 6 ( d ) ,  and  203 .4 ;  and  

1 . ~ 1 1  r e f e r e n c e s  t o  t h e  U.S.C. a r e  a s  amended. 

- 
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( 
4. 12 C.F.R. § 202.9. 

\ 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

1. (a) Within 30 days of the Date of this Order, the Board of 
Directors of Griffin Federal ("the Board") shall adopt, 
implement and submit to the Regional Director for review 
a written program designed to ensure the Institution's 
compliance with applicable Federal consumer and 
compliance laws and regulations ("consumer laws and 
regulations"), and to correct the deficiencies disclosed 
in the Institution's OTS Report of Compliance 
Examination, dated October 5, 1992 ("1992 Exam"). 

(b) At a minimum, the program required by Paragraph l(a) of 
this Order shall include a Board-designated Compliance 
officer responsible for developing operating policies 
and procedures, internal controls, monitoring systems, 
and training programs to correct the deficiencies 
disclosed in the 1992 Exam, and for preparing and 
presenting, on at least a quarterly basis, reports to 
the Board, with copies to the Regional Director, that 
set forth the Compliance officer's findings, 
conclusions, and recommendations concerning the 
Institution's current record of compliance with consumer 
laws and regulations. 

2. (a) Griffin Federal shall comply with the provisions of the 
Truth in Lending Act and 12 C.F.R. 5 226. 

(b) By May 3 1, 1993, and pursuant to the procedures set 
forth on pages 3.1 through 3.6 of the 1992 Exam, the 
Institution shall make appropriate restitution to all 
affected borrowers as discussed in the 1992 Exam. 

3. Griffin Federal shall comply with the adjustable-rate 
mortgage loan adjustment notice provisions of 12 C.F.R. 
S 563.99(c). 

4. Griffin Federal shall comply with the provisions of 12 C.F.R. 
SS 528.6(a) and 528.6(b) requiring the collection of mortgage 
loan monitoring information, and the provisions of 12 C.F.R. 
SS 528.6(d) and 203.4 requiring the proper completion of the 
Loan Application Register. 

5. (a) Griffin Federal shall comply with the Equal Credit 
Opportunity notification provisions of 12 C.F.R. S 
202.9. 

(b) By May 31, 1993, the Institution shall conduct a file 
search pursuant to the procedures set forth on pages 3.8 
and 3.9 of the 1992 Exam to identify and correct the 
violations of 12 C.F.R. 202.9 discussed on these 
pages. 



G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  S a v i n g s  Bank 
G q i f f i n ,  G e o r g i a  OTS N o .  6557 

1, O r d e r  t o  C e a s e  a n d  Desist ( A p r i l ,  1 9 9 3 )  
P a g e  3  o f  5  

6 .  B e g i n n i n g  w i t h  t h e  c a l e n d a r  q u a r t e r  e n d i n g  J u n e  3 0 ,  1993 ,  t h e  
Board s h a l l  r e v i e w  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n ' s  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  t h i s  
O r d e r  a t  l e a s t  o n c e  e a c h  c a l e n d a r  q u a r t e r ,  a n d  s h a l l  s u b m i t  a 
q u a r t e r l y  w r i t t e n  r e p o r t  t o  t h e  R e g i o n a l  D i r e c t o r  d e s c r i b i n g  
t h e  B o a r d ' s  f i n d i n g s ,  i n c l u d i n g  a c t i o n s  t a k e n  by  t h e  Board t o  
c o r r e c t  a n y  n o n c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  t h e  O r d e r .  

7 .  S u c c e s s o r  S t a t u t e s ,  R e g u l a t i o n s ,  G u i d a n c e ,  Amendments. 
R e f e r e n c e  ~n  t h i s  Orde r  t o  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  s t a t u t e s ,  
r e g u l a t i o n s ,  a n d  OTS Memoranda s h a l l  b e  deemed t o  i n c l u d e  
r e f e r e n c e s  t o  a l l  amendments t o  s u c h  p r o v i s i o n s  as h a v e  been  
made as o f  t h e  Da t e  o f  t h i s  O r d e r  a n d  r e f e r e n c e s  t o  s u c c e s s o r  
p r o v i s i o n s  a s  t h e y  become a p p l i c a b l e .  

8 .  N o t i c e s .  

( a )  Excep t  a s  o t h e r w i s e  p r o v i d e d  h e r e i n ,  a n y  r e q u e s t ,  
demand, a u t h o r i z a t i o n ,  d i r e c t i o n ,  n o t i c e ,  c o n s e n t ,  
w a i v e r  ,>r o t h e r  document  p r o v i d e d  o r  p e r m i t t e d  by  t h e  
O r d e r  t o  b e  made upon ,  g i v e n  o r  f u r n i s h e d  t o ,  d e l i v e r e d  
t o ,  ,>r f i l e d  w i t h :  

( 1 )  t h e  OTS by  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  s h a l l  b e  s u f f i c i e n t  f o r  
e y J e r y  p u r p o s e  h e r e u n d e r  i f  i n  w r i t i n g  and  m a i l e d ,  
f i r s t  c l a s s ,  p o s t a g e  p r e p a i d  o r  s e n t  v i a  o v e r n i g h t  
d e l i v e r y  s e r v i c e  o r  p h y s i c a l l y  d e l i v e r e d ,  i n  e a c h  
c a s e  a d d r e s s e d  t o  t h e  R e g i o n a l  D i r e c t o r  f o r  t h e  
S o u t h e a s t  Reg ion ,  O f f i c e  o f  T h r i f t  S u p e r v i s i o n ,  
Depa r tmen t  o f  t h e  T r e a s u r y ,  1475  P e a c h t r e e  S t r e e t ,  
N . E . ,  A t l a n t a ,  G e o r g i a  o r  t e l e c o p i e d  t o  
( 4 0 1 ) 8 8 8 - 5 6 3 4  a n d  c o n f i r m e d  by  f i r s t  class m a i l ,  
p o s t a g e  p r e p a i d ,  o v e r n i g h t  d e l i v e r y  s e r v i c e  o r  
p h y s i c a l l y  d e l i v e r e d ,  i n  e a c h  case t o  t h e  a b o v e  
a d d r e s s .  

( 2 )  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  by  t h e  OTS, s h a l l  b e  s u f f i c i e n t  f o r  
e v e r y  p u r p o s e  h e r e u n d e r  i f  i n  w r i t i n g  a n d  m a i l e d ,  
f i rs t  c lass ,  p o s t a g e  p r e p a i d ,  o r  s e n t  v i a  o v e r n i g h t  
d e l i v e r y  s e r v i c e  o r  p h y s i c a l l y  d e l i v e r e d ,  i n  e a c h  
c a s e  a d d r e s s e d  t o  t h e  I n s t i t u t i o n  a t  G r i f f i n  F e d e r a l  
S a v i n g s  Bank, 327 West T a y l o r  S t r e e t ,  G r i f f i n ,  
G e o r g i a  30223,  o r  t e l e c o p i e d  t o  (404 )229 -3886  a n d  
c o n f i r m e d  b y  f i r s t  c l a s s  mai l ,  p o s t a g e  p r e p a i d ,  
o v e r n i g h t  d e l i v e r y  s e r v i c e  o r  p h y s i c a l l y  d e l i v e r e d ,  
i n  e a c h  case t o  t h e  a b o v e  a d d r e s s .  

( b )  N o t i c e s  h e r e u n d e r  s h a l l  b e  e f f e c t i v e  upon  r e c e i p t ,  i f  by  
m a i l ,  o v e r n i g h t  d e l i v e r y  s e r v i c e  o r  t e l e c o p y ,  a n d  upon 
d e l i v e r  i f  by  p h y s i c a l  d e l i v e r y .  I f  t h e r e  is a 
d i s p u t e  a b o u t  t h e  d a t e  o n  which  a w r i t t e n  n o t i c e  h a s  
been  r e c e i v e d  by  a  p a r t y  t o  t h i s  O r d e r ,  t h e r e  s h a l l  b e  a 
p r e s u m p t i o n  t h a t  t h e  n o t i c e  was r e c e i v e d  two B u s i n e s s  
Days a f t e r  t h e  d a t e  o f  t h e  p o s t m a r k  o n  t h e  e n v e l o p e  i n  
wh ich  t h e  n o t i c e  was  e n c l o s e d .  
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9. Duration, Termination or Suspension of Order. 

(a) This Order shall remain in effect until terminated, 
modified or suspended in writing by the OTS, acting 
thrcugh its Regional Director. 

(b) The Reqional Director in his sole discretion may, by 
written notice, suspend any or all provisions of this 
Order. 

10. Effect of Headinqs. 

The sectif~n headings herein are for convenience only and 
shall not affect the construction hereof. 

11. Separability Clause. 

In case any provision in this Order is ruled to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable by the decision of any Court of 
competent iurisdiction, the validity, legality and 
enforceab~iit~ of the remaining provisions hereof shall not 
in any way be affected or impaired thereby, unless the 
Regional Director in his sole discretion determines 
otherwise. 

12. No Violations of Law, Rule, Regulation or Policy Statement 
Authorized; OTS Not Restricted. 

Nothing in this Order shall be construed as: 

(a) allowing the Institution to violate any law, rule, 
regulation, or policy statement to which it is subject, 
or 

(b) restricting, in any way, the OTS from taking any 
action(s) that it believes are appropriate in fulfilling 
the responsibilities placed upon it by law. 

13. Successors in Interest/Benefit. 

The terms and provisions of this Order shall be binding upon, 
and inure to the benefit of, the parties hereto and their 
successors in interest. Nothing in this Order, express or 
implied, shall give to any person or entity, other than the 
parties hereto, the Resolution Trust Corporation, and the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and their successors 
hereunder, any benefit or any legal or equitable right, 
remedy or claim under this Order. 

14. Director Responsibility. 

~lthough the Board is by this Order required to submit 
certain proposed actions and programs for the review or 
approval of the Regional Director, the Board has the ultimate 
responsibility for proper and sound management of Griffin 
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